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Question Answer 
Are you looking for one vendor or multiple 
vendors to deliver these services? If multiple, 
could a vendor bid on just one of the scope 
requirements?  

We are looking at one vendor to do 
the multiple services.   

 

To what extent does the scope in this RFP 
differ than your current services/structure? 

The scope of services in this RFP are 
currently provided by a single vendor, 
we are looking to see if there are 
other options available to provide 
these services for our state.   

 
Are you looking to supplement, replace, or 
combine services provided by your current 
vendor(s)?  

Please see answer to #2 

 

How often would the complaint investigator 
training be provided?  

The complaint investigator trainings 
would be provided quarterly.   

 


